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From: ECICS Claims <claims@ecics.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 17 September, 2018 12:16 PM

To: leongseng; 'assignments'

Cc: ECICS Claims; Crystabelle Tan Gek Peng (ECICS, Claims)

Subject: RE: accident involving FBH8200X/SKN9528G on 13/9/18 - request for survey
Attachments: IMG_20180915_0002.pdf; GIA Accident Report - FBH8200X.PDF

Without Prejudice

HiC S Teo

Thank you for your email.

We will appoint LKK for the survey.

Aside to LKK

Please assist to arrange TP survey.

Our claim no DMPC1800159H/CT and case handler is Ms Crystabelle Tan.

Thank you.

Regards,

Janice Goh

Claims Division
DID: +65 6303 0182
FAX: +65 6338 9267

ECICS Limited
10 Eunos Road 8, Singapore Post Center #09-04A, Singapore 408600

WITH IMMEDIATE EFFECT FOR ALL PRE-REPAIR INSPECT ION/SURVEY, please email to motorsurvey@ecics.com.sg
directly.

**Please bear with us should we take longer to response as we are currently experiencing a high volume of
claims. Thank you for your kind patience and understanding. **

From: leongseng [mailto:leongsen@singnet.com.sg]

Sent: Saturday, 15 September, 2018 12:31 PM

To: ECICS Claims

Subject: accident involving FBH8200X/SKN9528G on 13/9/18 - request for survey

Dear Sir/Mdm
Pls be informed that FBH8200X had appointed us to do a 3rd party property claim for him.
Pls find enclosed FBH8200 accident report, signed authorised/request for survey letter.

Pls arrange your appointed surveyor to conduct damage survey at our workshop at your early
convenience.

Thanks



csteo
Leong Seng Motor
62737469

X~ X]= L

This message may contain privileged and confidential information and is only intended for use by the addressee. No representation, warranty, guarantee
or undertaking expressed or implied is made by ECICS Limited; as to the fairness, accuracy or completeness of any information, projections or opinions
contained in this message. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination either in whole or in part is prohibited. If you are not the addressee
indicated in his message (or responsible for delivery of the message to such person), you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone. In such case,
you should destroy this message and kindly notify the sender by reply email. Opinions contained herein are the personal opinions of the sender and do
not necessarily represent the views of ECICS Limited.



Denise Taz (LKKAuto)

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Dear Sir/mdm

#

leongseng <leongsen@singnet.com.sg>
Wednesday, 26 September 2018 3:11 PM
SUR

FBH8200 marked estimate
IMG_20180926_0004.pdf

Pls find enclosed FBH8200X marked estimate,

Kindly check and advice us on your recommended COR.

Pls find below are our working on COR

parts $5173.00
less 10% ($517.30)
$4655.70
net items & labour $530.00
sub total $5185.70
less 20% ( $1037.14)
$4148.56

Based on our above working, we will like to request for Lump sum repair of $4100.00

Kindly consider and keep us posted of your decision.

Thanks

csteo



MWHM18119464 / Wah Hong Motors & Credit Pte Ltd - HQ
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 14/08/2018 14:53
SUBMITTED BY: Sunny Tee Nam Sang

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NQOTICE

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.
2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies to

repudiate policy ability.

4, The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies.
5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Assaociation of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties.

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made available

aforesaid.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report
Date Of Accident
Exact Location Of Accident

Country/State of Loss

14/09/2018 14:53

13/09/2018 20:00

ALONG AYE TOWARDS TUAS BEFORE CLEMENTI AVE 2 EXIT
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
NRIC No

Email Address

Maobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Palicy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

FBH8200X

TANG HAN SHEN
59245478l

NOEMAIL

(LOCAL) +65-92292112
OFFICE-92292112

YAMAHA
YZF-R15-150CC (M)

PRIVATE

NO

THIRD PARTY
MOTORCYCLE

SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PTE. LTD.
THIRD PARTY

NO

D17MTMC01001816

TANG HAN SHEN
59245478l

08/12/1992

INDOOR

27/07/2011

7 YEARS AND 1 MONTH
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-92292112

OFFICE-92292112
NOEMAIL

Page 1 of 15



SINGAPDRE
POLICE FORCE

Police Station Of Origin:
Jurong West N,P.C

Sketch Plan #2 Pg. 1

[RAHR

700 Corporation Road SINGAPORE 649818

Tel No: 1800-2689999

REPORT OF A TRAFFIC ACCIDENT

S

10of3
Report No, T/20180914/2044

T/201

Date/Time Report Made:
14!09/2018 11:18

Name of | nformant
TANG HAN SHEN

Vide Report No.:

Address: A

SINGAPORE 640694

Station Diary No.:
85

APT BLK 694 JURONG WEST CENTRAL 1 #11-13

ID Type /D No.: Contact No.:

NRIC NO / 59245478| Home/Office: Mobile: 92292112
Nationality: Email;

SINGAPORE CITIZEN

Sex: Age: Date of Birth: Type of Informant:

Male 25 08/12/1992 Rider.

Race: Language: Institution / School Name:
Chinese English

Occupation: Driving Licence Information:

SOCIAL CONSULTANT Class: 2B,2A.3 Date of Expiry:

DatelT me af

i .nr TR A ; 10
Type of Locat:on

AYER RAJAH EXPRESSWAY

AYE TOWARDS TUAS, BEFQ

: 1 Accident: Straight Road
gt 13/09/2018 20:00
Location:
Along Road 1

LEMENTI AVENUE 2 EXIT
Weather: Road Surface: Road Speed Limit:
Clear Dry 90 Km/h
Traffic Flow: Traffic Control: Traffic Volume:
One Way Not Controlled Heavy
Type of Collision: Anyone conveyed by
Between Moving Vehicles - Side Swipe - Same Direction ambulance:

No

. B ARD R pIvias e ] 1 b

FBH8200X Motorcycle YAMAHA YZF—R15 Red Senously 0
MANUAL Damaged

SKM9528G | Car Slightly |0
v Damaged

FBHB200X

TENET SOMPO INSURANCE PTE.
LTD.

D1 7MTMCD1 00181| 17/10/2017

16/10/2018

Page 6 of 15



Leong Seng Motor Pte Ltd

Blk 1006 Bukit Merah Lane 2

#01-08 Singapore 159762
Tel: 62737469 Fax: 62727669

Veh No : FBH8200X
Model : R15

5/N Parts Description QTY |List Price Nett Price | Remark
1 |Headlamp assy $  265.00 e —

2 |Headlamp stay $ 190.00 R
3 |Top cowling $  330.00 Lot —
4 |Top cowling inner cover S 125.00 G~
5 [Windshield $  175.00 A~
6 |Mirror S 80.00 of —

" 7 [Clutch lever $  25.00 lof —
8 |Handle bar $  180.00 b
9 |Front signal lamp S 50.00 Ay~
10 [Side cowling S  280.00 af—

' 11 |Front fender $  165.00 o
12 |Front fork assy $  870.00 ? v
13 [Fork under bracket S 285.00 ¢ W7
14 |Front wheel rim S  460.00 ol —

' 15 |Front wheel bearing 2 [$ 5000 7

' 16 [Front wheel axle S 95.00 7 T

' 17 |Front footrest 5 75.00 e —
18 |Brake pedal  (Cron /edA $  98.00 &r
19 |Rear footrest ) S 50.00 ad—
20 |Rear footrest bracket $  185.00 ol

21 |Side stand S 90.00 bE—
22 |Tail cowling multants hence notify 2 |S 520.00 ora
23 |Tail centre cover the Repairer of the following: S 85.00 s W
24 [Rear fender ® TG TRV DUDIWSrIe SOIRY PRy $ 12000 oot
25 |Rear swing arm « Pats prices are subject 10 confirmation S 380.00 2
26 |swing arm bush » Third party survey is on a “Without f’f’l“"“' oas's S 85.00 e~
27 |Rear signal lamp * R WEgH TCQNCHERKS] W Sowed S 50.00 ed ~
28 |Rear no plate is subject to final approval from insurance Company S 15.00 | .,

29 |Front no plate L S 1500 cof—
30 [HP holder ’;_gs,” : $  70.00 | (en —
31 |Towing 2 way Date: $ 100.00| Jo
32 |Repair alignmenmt _ $  250.00 | /§9 /ph
33 [Labour X $ 3500020237
34 Tapin. 1FHIHYH AN
35 RN NN
36 3] 4[1& @ 1+1) 1 0N
37 ﬁbo Jv\ 444k~ wpa s ) N
38 J 5 Ay |
39 | Swir@ [Middfo o
" ) $ 5363.00 $ 800.00
Less 10% 36.3
S 4,826.70

5015'30



Leong Seng Motor Pte Ltd

Blk 1006 Bukit Merah Lane 2
#01-08 Singapore 159762
Tel: 62737469 Fax: 62727669

&”Cj Z“f/?/(u‘

4,826.70

Veh No: FBH8200X
Model : R15

5/N Parts Description QTY |List Price Nett Price Remark
1 |Headlamp assy $  265.00 el —
2 |Headlamp stay S 190.00 R¥#
3 [Top cowling S 330.00 Lot —
4 |Top cowling inner cover $ 125.00 Lo
5 |Windshield $  175.00 A~
6 |Mirror $ 80.00 of —
7 |Clutch lever S 25.00 Lof —
8 [Handle bar $  180.00 b~
9 |Front signal lamp S 50.00 sy~
10 |Side cowling S 280.00 —
11 |Front fender $  165.00 o
12 |Front fork assy <— S  870.00 bt~ | ?
13 |Fork under bracket < $  285.00 b7 | C
14 |Front wheel rim $  460.00 oA —
15 |Front wheel bearing il 2 |$ 50.00 s e
16 |Front wheel axle < $ 95.00 wi—| 7
17 |Front footrest S 75.00 Enf—
18 |Brakepedal  Crea fedeA $  98.00 b7
19 |Rear footrest ) 50.00 et~
20 |Rear footrest bracket S  185.00 ad ~—
21 |Side stand $ 90.00 bE—
22 |Tail cowling 2 |S 520.00 ora
23 [Tail centre cover $ 85.00 Bl
24 |Rear fender S 120.00 end
25 |Rear swing arm S 380.00 & -
26 |swing arm bush S 85.00 s~
27 |Rear signal lamp $ 50.00 vt~
28 |Rear no plate S  15.00 | ug,
29 |Front no plate $ 15.00 | cof—
30 |HP holder S 70.00 | e —
31 |[Towing 2 way $ 100.00 | Jwo
32 |Repair alignmenmt § 250.00 | /5N | glhie
33 |Labour $ 350002007
34 Tanhin (I 1YY
35 { “wp’
36 ] Aalls o 1F4S
37 Y, e -
38 BE
39 | Swr @ [Mibsfo o

b ' $ 5363.00 $ 800.00
Less 10% o S 53630 b—u)o)(\) -
S



Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of 1

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

i_cuxh SUBFOLDER TRACKING -
| Case Notified Est Submitted | Adj Assigned Adj Rpt Adj Submitted Ins Auth'ed Status |
[ 22 Oct 2018 | 117 Sep 2018 $$4,100.00 $$4,100.00 Pending for Survey
Main 15:28 | 00:00 ’ > L - Report
Edit Reg Edit Adj Rpt I Edit Estimates | View Rpt I Cancal Case I

Main Reference Claim Details Documents Show All

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS o | [Created by adjuster]
Insured: 0, Co.Reg. No.: 0, Email: EMAIL@EMAIL.COM

Main )
Claimant: TANG HAN SH_ENi _ID. 59_2:154781

\’:"eohvncle Reg. FBH8200X Date of Loss:

Claim Type: | TP / DMPC1800359H toa

13/09/2018 20:00 - :59
[58 Months and 28 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man Yr)]

Vehicle Reg. :
No. | SKN9528G
(Insured):

Policy No.
(Claimant):

| Excess:
Repairer: Leong Seng Motor Pte Ltd - Bukit Merah (HQ) Blk 1006 Bukit Merah Lane 2, #01-08, 159762 Bukit Merah - Tel: 62737469

:‘:s"‘frg'r‘_g | ECICS Limited (HQ) - Tel: 63374779 /6303 0178 ... [Handled by Crystabelle Tan - 6303 0190]

AdiistEr } LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handled by MOHD TAUFIKH BIN HAMID] ... [Final Rpt due
Juster: 128/09/2018]

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED view All |  Compose Case Mail |

There are no mail for this case.

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS= view All | Search Tasks | Create New Task | Complete |

Due Date Priority Type Task Group Subject Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On Done?
No results.

https:/singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp... 22/10/2018



Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of 4

Claim Documents

*FBH8200X (DMPC1800359H)
[SKN9528G]
TP
TANG HAN SHEN
Sep 13 2018 8:00PM
[0]
Leong Seng Motor Pte Ltd - Bukit Merah

Upload Documents | Upload Photos | Compose New Letter | View
Photos/Images 3 per page )
No |Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 |11/10/18 10:47 | General View © | adirc | 4
2 |11/10/18 10:47 General View © | adirc | M
F3 11/10/18 10:47 General View €Y | Load G
F 11/10/18 10:47 General View © | Ladwrc | &
|5 |11/10/18 10:47 General View © | LoadirG
6 11/10/18 10:47 General View ﬁ Load JPG
F 111710718 10:47 oeneral view © | oadirc | A
'8 11/10/1810:47 | General View © | adre | &
9 11/10/18 10:47 | General View © | wadrc | A
10 |11/10/18 10:47 General View ) € | Load IrG
171 11/10/18 10:47 General View © | Loadwrc | 4 |
12 |11/10/18 10:47 General View © | oadirc | & |
13 11/10/18 10:47 General View © | Loadirc
114 11/10/18 10:47 General View © | Loadrc |
:15 11/10/18 10:47 General View © | LoadrG
16 |11/10/18 10:47 | General View O | adrc | ¢
117 |11/10/18 10:47 7_ General wgu; B © | LoadrG
18 | 11/10/18 10:47 General View © | Load PG
;19 11/10/18 10:47 General View © | oadirc | M

|20 |11/10/18 10:47 General View © | Loadirc
|21 |11/10/18 10:47 General View © | Loadirc | W
;E 11710718 10:47 General View © | adirc | 4
|23 |11/10/18 10:47 General View O | wadirc | &4
24 |11/10/18 10:47 General View O  loadwrc |
25 |11/10/18 10:47 | General View © | LoadirG
|26 |11/10/18 10:47 | General View © | loadwc | 4
27 |11/10/18 10:47 General View © | Ladrc |
128 |11/10/18 10:47 General View a Load JPG [+
|29 i |1_1110/18 10:47 _General_\lliw - ﬁ Load JPG [
‘30 ?11/10118 10:47 General Vlev; ) - o Load JPG
31 |11/10/18 10:47 General View © | Loadirc | 4
(32 |11/10/18 10:47 General View : ﬂ Load PG | [
33 |11/10/18 10:47 General View © | adirc |
134 |11/10/18 10:47 General View © | LoadrG
35 [11/10/18 10:47 ‘General View ﬁ Load PG | [
36 |11/10/18 10:47 General vlew— . ﬁ Load JPG |
37 |11/10/1810:47 | General View © | Ladirc | A

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_do...

22/10/2018



Merimen e-Claims

Page 2 of 4

Photos/Images 13 per page [
No |Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
38 I} 1/10/18 10:47 JGeneral View ﬁ_ Load JPG
39 |11/10/18 10:47 General View © | loadirc | 4
40 |11/10/18 10:47 General View ©  lcadirc | M
41 |11/10/18 10:47 General View © | loadirc |
42 |11/10/18 10:47 General View €©  adirc | |
|43 |11/10/18 10:47 | General View © | Load PG !
44 11/10/18 10:47  General View © | Load G
|45 11/10/18 10:47 General View © | loadirc | @
lae |11/10/18 10:47 General View € | Load irG
47 11/10/18 10:47 General View ) | oadirc |
48 |11/10/18 10:47 General View © | oadirc | ¥
lae |11/10/18 10:47 General View © | adirc |
50 11/10/18 10:47  General View © | oadirc
|51 |11/10/18 10:47 | General View © | Loadirc |
|52 |11/10/18 10:47 General View ©  oadrc | & '
|53 |11/10/18 10:47 General View O  ladirc |
:54 11/10/18 10:47 General View o o Load JPG
55 |11/10/18 10:47 General View ©  loadirc |
'S6 |11/10/18 10:47 | General View © | Ladirs
57 |11/10/18 10:47 General View © | Loadirc | &
|58 |11/10/18 10:47 General View © | oadirc | M
59 /11/10/18 10:47 | General View © | Ladrc | &
60 |11/10/18 10:47 | General View O | Ladrc |
61 |11/10/18 10:47 General View © | LoadrG
62 | 11/10/18 10:47 General View € | Loadirc | ¥
63 | 11/10/18 10:47 General View © | Load G
64 |11/10/18 10:47 | General View © | s | &
65 |11/10/18 10:47 General View © | adwc | &
66 |11/10/18 10:47 General View o Load IPG | [
67 |11/10/18 10:47 General View © | Ladirc | M
68 |11/10/18 10:47 | General View 0 | e | 2
69 |11/10/18 10:47 General View ) | Loadirc | (4
70 |11/10/18 10:47 General View f € | LoadrG
[71 11/10/18 10:47 General View o Load PG | [V
|72 |11/10/18 10:47 General View © | wadirc
73 |11/10/18 10:47 General View © | ladirc | 4
74 |11/10/18 10:47 General View ©  loadirc |
75 |11/10/18 10:47 | General View © | oadirc | 4
76 |11/10/18 10:47 General View © | Ladrc | &4
77 |11/10/18 10:47 General View O | Ladirc | M
78 |11/10/18 10:47 | General View | Ladrc | &
79 |11/10/18 10:47 | General View © | LoadirG
80 11/10/18 10:47 | General View ©® | oadrc | 4
|81 11/10/18 10:48 Reinspection Photo © | loadirc | &
|82 |11/10/18 10:48 Reinspection Photo € | LoadirG
|83 |11/10/18 10:48 | Reinspection Photo © | Loadirc | &
"8747; 11/10/18 10:;87 ‘Reinspectlnn Photo a Load JPG E
85 11/10/18 10:48 Reinspection Photo © | ladrc | &
86 | 11/10/18 10:48 | Reinspection Photo © | Loadrc
537 _Mm 10:48 | Reinspection Photo ) © | LoadirG

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_do... 22/10/2018



Merimen e-Claims

‘Photosl Images

'No | Relabel/Reorder

Page 3 of 4

3 per page v

3

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ)

Thumbnail | P

Reinspection Photo

's'a_| 11/10/18 10:48

Reinspection Photo

=
3
B

Load JPG

Load JPG

|89 |11/10/18 10:48
90 |11/10/18 10:48

Reinspection Photo

Load JPG

Reinspection Photo

Load JPG

91 | 11/10/18 10:48
92 11/10/18 10:48

| Reinspection Photo

Load JPG

93 [11/10/18 10:48

| Reinspection Photo

Load JPG

|94 [11/‘10/15 10:48

Reinspection Photo

Load JPG

Reinspection Photo

Load JPG

QSJII/IDIIB 10:48
196 |11/10/18 10:48

Reinspection Photo

Load JPG

97 |11/10/18 10:48

Reinspection Photo

Load JPG

98 |11/10/18 10:48

Reinspection Photo

Load IPG

199 [11/10/18 10:48

Reinspection Photo

Load JPG

100 {11/10/18 10:48

Reinspection Photo

Load JPG

1101 [11/10/18 10:48

Reinspection Photo

Load JPG

103 |11/10/18 10:48

102 [11/10/18 10:48

Reinspection Photo
Reinspection Photo

Load JPG

Load IPG

104 111/10/18 10:48

Reinspection Photo

Load JPG

105 /11/10/18 10:48

Reinspection Photo

Load PG

106 111/10/18 10:48

| Reinspection Photo

Load IPG

1107 11/10/18 10:48

Reinspection Photo

Load JPG

[ 108 11/10/18 10:48

Reinspection Photo

Load PG

109 111/10/18 10:48

Reinspection Photo

Load JPG

110 | 11/10/18 10:48

Reinspection Photo

Load IPG

111 | 11/10/18 10:48

Reinspection Photo

Load JPG

112 | 11/10/18 10:48

Reinspection Photo

Load JPG

113 11/10/18 10:48

Reinspection Photo

Load JPG

L114 hmone 10:48

Reinspection Photo

Load JPG

‘ 115 11/10/18 10:48

Reinspection Photo

Load JPG

/116 11/10/18 10:48

Reinspection Photo

Load JPG

117 11/10/18 10:48

Reinspection Photo

Load JPG

118 11/10/18 10:48

Reinspection Photo

Load JPG

[119 [11/10/18 10:48

Reinspection Photo

Load JPG

1120 |11/10/18 10:48

Reinspection Photo

Load JPG

121 |11/10/18 10:48

Reinspection Photo

Load JPG

1122 [11/10/18 10:48

Reinspection Photo

Load JPG

123 |11/10/18 10:48

Reinspection Photo
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Our Checklist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ)

Show Remarks To: [ Handling Insurer
MNote: Remarks are private unless you show it to other parties,
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Adjuster Report

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd {(Co.Reg.No:199607198R)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Page 1 of 4

Our File No: CS/ICS18016939/T1TBE2
Date: 22/10/2018
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer: ECICS Limited Policy No:
Claimant Vehicle £g1ga00x Insured Vehicle No : SKN9528G
Date of Loss: 13/09/2018 Nature of Claim: TP Claim No: DMPC1800359H
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: FBH8200X
Make & Model: YAMAHA YZF-R15, 150cc (M) Engine No: 1CK4010422
Reg. Date: 16/10/2013 (Man. Year: 2013) Chassis No: ME11CK048D2010419
Colour: Red Odometer: 46192 km
Engine Capacity: 150 cc
Market Value/New Car Price: N/A
Sum Insured (S$): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 100/80 R17 Rear Tyre Size: 130/70 R17
Front Left Side: Michelin 5 mm Rear Left Side: Michelin 5 mm
Front Right Side: 0 mm Rear Right Side: 0 mm
The above values represent the remaining tyre treads depth
COST OF CLAIMS - ~ Repairer's Adjuster's Difference  Diff %
Parts 4,926.70 4,755.70 171.00 3.47
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 700.00 430.00 270.00 38.57
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S$) 5,626.70 5,185.70 441.00 7.84
Approved Total (Overridden) (S$) 4,100.00
Nett Amount (S$) 5,626.70 4,100.00 1,526.70 27.13
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 17/09/2018
Date Inspected: 17/09/2018 Inspected At: Leong Seng Motor Pte Ltd - Bukit Merah
(HQ)
Blk 1006 Bukit Merah Lane 2, #01-08
Singapore 159762
Estimated Period of Repair: 5.0 days

Adjuster: MOHD TAUFIKH BIN HAMID

Manager: DENISE TAY KWEE CHENG
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NOTE: This report represents our findings at the time and place of inspection stated herein. Such inspection has been carried out to the best of our
knowledge and ability but any other liability under any other circumstances is hereby expressly excluded.
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REPAIR DETAILS

Reference .
Part Source: (Last Synchronised: 22 Oct 2018)

Parts: N/A YAMAHA YZF-R15 150cc (M) (Model not available in database)

Labour: Repairer's (Price-denominated Standard List)

Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for FBH8200X)

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page

numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page
Further Info: Items/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *.

Recommended Parts

No. Qty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 *HEADLAMP ASSY Cut 265.00 FL *265.00 FL
2 1 *HEADLAMP STAY Repair 190.00 FL *-FL
3 1 *TOW COWLING Cracked 330.00FL *330.00 FL
4 1 *TOW COWLING INNER COVER Cracked 125.00FL *125.00 FL
5 1 *WINDSHIELD Cut 175.00 FL *175.00 FL
6 1 *MIRROR Cut 80.00FL *80.00 FL
7 1 *CLUTCH LEVER Cut 25.00FL *25.00FL
8 1 *HANDLE BAR Bent 180.00 FL *180.00 FL
9 1 *FRONT SIGNAL LAMP Distorted 50.00FL *50.00 FL
10 1 *SIDE COWLING Cut 280.00FL *280.00 FL
11 1 *FRONT FENDER Cut 165.00 FL *165.00 FL
12 1 *FRONT FORK ASSY Bent 870.00FL *870.00 FL
12 4 *FORK UNDER BRACKET Bent 285.00FL *285.00 FL
14 1 *FRONT WHEEL RIM Dented 460.00 FL *460.00 FL
15 2 *FRONT WHEEL BEARING Necessary 50.00FL *50.00 FL
16 1 *FRONT WHEEL AXLE Bent 95.00FL *95.00 FL
17 1 *FRONT FOOTREST Cut 75.00FL *75.00 FL
18 1 *GEAR PEDAL Bent 98.00FL *98.00 FL
19 1 *REAR FOOTREST Cut 50.00 FL *50.00 FL
20 1 *REAR FOOTREST BRACKET Dented 185.00 FL “185.00 FL
21 1 *SIDE STAND Bent 90.00FL *90.00 FL
2 2 *TAIL COWLING Cracked 520.00FL *520.00 FL
23 1 *TAIL CENTRE COVER Cut 85.00FL *85.00 FL
24 1 *REAR FENDER Cut 120.00FL *120.00 FL
25 1 *REAR SWING ARM Dented 380.00FL *380.00 FL
26 1 *SWING ARM BUSH Necessary 85.00FL *85.00FL
27 1 *REAR SIGNAL LAMP Cut 50.00FL *50.00 FL
28 1 *REAR NO PLATE Necessary 15.00FS *15.00FS
29 1 *FRONT NO PLATE Cut 15.00FS *15.00FS
30 1 *HP HOLDER Cracked 70.00FS *70.00FS

F=Franchise parl. S=SpcNett. L=ListitemDisc.

Sub Total (S$) 5,463.00 5,273.00

- List Item Discount on L Items 10.00/10.00% (S$) 536.30 517.30

Total Parts (S$) 4,926.70 4,755.70

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.
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Recommended Miscellaneous Items

There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount

Labour ltems

1 TOWING 2 WAY New 100.00 80.00

2 REPAIR ALIGNMENT New 250.00 150.00

3 LABOUR New 350.00 200.00
Gross Labour Cost (S$) 700.00 430.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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